


Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

_ _
From: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD
Sent: , ... . Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12 30 PM ‘
To: ‘ ’ Powell, Brandon, EMNRD (Brandon Powell@state nm. us) Pernn Charlie, EMNRD
Cc . . Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Smith, Cory, EMNRD; F|elds Vanessa, EMNRD
Subject: ' FW:Odor Call 8-1-17 ~
Attachments: .. . 0OdorComplaint 8:1-17.pdf - . .
Brandon, : P P

I received an email from Jim yesterday that he had received a phone call from Sarah Holcomb over at the
NMED (827-2798). She received a citizen complaint from Tammy Abbott (480-586-6843) regarding odor/air
quality issues associated with Basin Dlsposal Iinitially called John Volkerding (Basin) and notified him of the "
complaint and requested that Basin implement the conditions of their permit regarding odor/air

complaints. John voluntarily agreed to implement the permit protocols. Then I contacted Tammy Abbott
regarding the complaint. Ms. Abbott is located south of Basin Disposal off of Illinois. Ms Abbott was :
reporting a general compliant regarding sulfur type odors she encounters in the summer on the weekends and in
the evenings. She stated that she has experienced irritation at mght when the strong odor is pulled into. the

home through the swamp cooler. Ms. Abbott stated that during one these events she drove up Hwy 550/N 1%
Street and determine the potential source to be within proximity of the Basin Disposal off Montana. Ihave
recommended Ms. Abbott to contact the OCD Aztec District office (Brandon Powell) next time such an event
occur in the future.

Below is Basin’s demonstration of compliance to the conditions of their permit (NM!-005). I spoke with John
Volkerding this morning and gave him the details above regarding the compliant. John has recommended OCD
to provide his cell phone number (505-320-2840) and the Plant’s number (505-632-8936) to Ms. Abbott to call -
if she encounters the odor again. John clarified that he has staff on-site at night the monitor the facility that
should be available. If they do not pickup, then she should call him directly. Ihave contacted Ms. Abbott and
have provided her the contact information. k .

Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer

EMNRD 0Oil Conservation Division
1220 8. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
E-mail: brad.a.jones @ state.nm, us
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462

From: John Volkerding [mailto:jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us>

Subject: Odor Call 8-1-17

Good Morning Brad

I wanted to send an email in response to the call concerning odors.




The permit states S

The Owner/Operator shall, within 24 hours of recezvzng notlﬁcatzon from-the Division's Envzronmental Bureau ora
concerned party that an Objectionable odor has been detected .. -
or reported, implement the following response procedures: ) '
i, Log date and approximate time of notlce that an odor exlsts including the name of tlle complalnant and any Conract
intonation;

it. Investigate the source of the odor ana’ log znvestlgatlve steps taken, zncludzng date and time, and conclusions reached
and, ’ .
iii Take actions to alleviate the odor, which may include ad]ustmg chemical treatment. air sparging, solldlﬁcanon or
similar responses, and log the actions taken.

I was unsure of the dates/times, direction and nature of the odor complaint so I pulled our operating logs for this week and
last (7/23- 8/2)

-The Daily Odor Inspection sheets documents any odors our.employees observe, the direction and speed of the wind, the
color of the pond and H2S readings.. No abnormal odors or conditions were noted: , . - - o
-The Daily H2S Inspection sheet notes the H2S twice per day and showed no readmg above zero. In addition to the .
readings recorded, if the H2S monitors surrounding the pond at anytlme read any levels of H2S an alarm sounds in the
office and no alarms have been recorded .

- The Daily Pond and Bleach Inspectlon sheets notes the 1eve1 color pH dlssolved oxygen total chlorine, dissolved
H2S/sulfides in the pond as well as tracks thé amount of bleach'added daily. The sheets show the water chemlstry in the .
pond has been maintained and between 700 and 1400 gallons of bleach added dally B

i

Attached are the mspectlon sheets and complamt log Based on the data and my own observations I truly do not beheve :
that we are the source of the odor and am happy to do anything we need to do to assistin this =

Thanks, John

John Volkerding, PhD, Vice President = ~ -~ T . -t
Basin Disposal, Inc., 30 Years of HSE Excellence’ R e o - R
Plant: 200 Montana, Bloomfield, NM.87413 J O e
Office: 300 Legion, PO Box 100, Aztec, NM 87410 = ’ ’ ’ ) ‘ ) t '
Office#t:  505-334-3013 v T
Mobile#: 505-320-2840

Fax#: 505-333-3898

Plant#:  505-632-8936

Email:  jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com

Email:  jvolkerding@aztecwell.com

Water is the driving force of all nature.
Leonardo da Vinci




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD |

From: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Sent: ' " Wednesday, August 2, 2017 11:09 AM

To: N Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD:; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD

Subject: Basin Disposal

Good morning Brad,

I just received a call from a Ms. Tammy Abbot about a concern about odors coming from Basin Disposal previously. She
stated with you and you had contacted Basin. Can you please provide where you are at with Basin?

Also as a note, there is a chemical company below Basin Disposal which has been verified as another source of odors
when we received complaints previously. We have been in contact with the chemical company and the NMED previously
concerning the odors originating from loading and unloading of the chemicals.

Thank You

Brandon Powell

| & E Supervisor

New Mexico Qil Conservation

Office: (505) 334-6178 ext. 116

"He who wishes to gain knowledge is wiser than he who thinks he has knowledge (unknown)"




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: ' John Volkerding <jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com>

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, August 2, 2017 10:27 AM

To: . ‘ - Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: Odor Call 8-1-17

Attachments: Odor Complaint 8-1-17.pdf

Good Morning Brad : :

I wanted to send an email in response to the call concerning odors.

The permit states

The Owner/Operator shall, within 24 hours of receiving notification from the Dzvzszon s Envzronmental Bureau or a
concerned party that an Objectionable odor has been detected

or reported, implement the following response procedures:

i, Log date and approximate time of notice that an odor exists, including the name of tile complainant and any contact
intonation;

ii. Investzgate the source of the odor and log investigative steps taken, including date and time, and conclusions reached;
and,

iii Take actions to alleviate the odor, which may include adjusting chemical treatment. air sparging, solidification, or
similar responses, and log the actions taken.

I was unsure of the dates/times, direction and nature of the odor complaint so I pulled our operating logs for this week and
last (7/23-8/2).

-The Daily Odor Inspection sheets documents any odors our employees observe, the direction and speed of the wind, the
color of the pond and H2S readings. No abnormal odors or conditions were noted.

-The Daily H2S Inspection sheet notes the H2S twice per day and showed no reading above zero. In addition to the
readings recorded, if the H2S monitors surrounding the pond at anytime read any levels of H2S an alarm sounds in the
office and no alarms have been recorded

- The Daily Pond and Bleach Inspection sheets notes the level, color, pH, dissolved oxygen, total chlorine, dissolved
H2S/sulfides in the pond as well as tracks the amount of bleach added daily. The sheets show the water chemistry in the
pond has been maintained and between 700 and 1400 gallons of bleach added daily.

Attached are the inspection sheets and complaint log. Based on the data and my own observations I truly do not believe
that we are the source of the odor and am happy to do anything we need to do to assist in this

Thanks, John

John Volkerding, PhD, Vice President

Basin Disposal, Inc., 30 Years of HSE Excellence
Plant: 200 Montana, Bloomfield, NM 87413
Office: 300 Legion, PO Box 100, Aztec, NM 87410
Office#t:  505-334-3013

Mobile#: 505-320-2840

Fax#: 505-333-3898

Plant#: 505-632-8936

Email:  jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com
Email:  jvolkerding@aztecwell.com

Water is the driving force of all nature.
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Odor Control Datty inspection V 1-20-15
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: ' _ Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Sent: : Tuesday, August 1, 2017 2:15 PM
To: _ Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: . Basin Disposal

Brad,

 just got off the phone with Sarah Holcomb over at the NMED (827-2798). She received a citizen complaint from -
Tammy Abbott (480-586-6843) regarding odor/air quality issues associated with Basin Disposal. Could you please give
Ms. Abbott a call. Thanks. Sarah is also setting up a meeting soon for you and | to go over there and talk about
hydrostatic test discharges.

Jim Griswold

Environmental Bureau Chief

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505.476.3465

email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us




